REGION II Behavioral Health Board

Subcommittee:	Prevention
Date/Time of M	Meeting: 3/2/21 10:00 AM

Location of Meeting: 413 Main Street, Kamiah Idaho

website: www.riibhb.idahopublichealth.com Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87833189294

Attendees:

X	Sharlene Johnson		Teresa Shackelford	х	Kathy Connerly		Karlie Smith
	Jim Rehder		Debi Dockins		Terry Cochran	х	Lana Shuerman
	Carol Moerle		Doug Steele		Tami Jeffords		Debbie Evans
	Amber Peace	х	Kiri Brown		Zlata Myr	х	Kelly Cummins
	Darrel Keim	х	Kathi Howard	X	Caitlyn Rusche		

Agenda	Meeting Minutes		
	Discussion/Outcomes		
Meeting Called to Order, Roll Call:	Meeting called to order at 10:10 am.		
Approval of last meeting minutes (Action Item)	Caitlyn motioned to accept the February 2021 meeting minutes as presented, Lana seconds, minutes approved.		

Topics to Discuss:

- **❖** Montana Institute Training
- QPR TOT Request
- Cottonwood PD and DATE Program request
- **❖** Vinyl Cling Distribution
- **❖** Sicker Shock Participation
- Webinar Series Update
- Tall Cop Webinar Update

We currently have 12 teams signed up for the Montana Institute-Science of the Positive. Sara with the Institute presented at this months Community Coalitions of Idaho meeting. Caitlyn will invite the EPIC coalition, Kiri will invite Nimiipuu Health. Caitlyn will investigate who the right contact would be to get the information out to all school counselors, and Sharlene will send the invite to Superintendents in Region 2. We would like to have all 30 spots filled.

Sharlene informed the group that the QPR TOT request from SPIN had been filled through Danielle Scott.

The Cottonwood PD and DATE program request has been approved by Camille, we are waiting for PHD2 Fiscal to approve the expenditure.

Vinyl Clings are being distributed throughout the region. Discussion was held in placing them in the Packets being mailed out to the ICADD registrants. The group liked this idea, Sharlene will get all the details and move forward.

Stickered bags are mostly done and ready to be distributed, Caitlyn will do Lewiston, Kelly will do Orofino, Pierce and Weippe, Debi is taking care of the Palouse area, and Sharlene and her YAB crew will do Kamiah, Kooskia, Grangeville, Cottonwood, Nez Perce.

REGION II Behavioral Health Board

	The DATE webinar series is going great, there have been 30-50 participants each time and the post surveys look good.
	The Galloway trainings were huge with over 300 attendees.
	Discussion of next year's action plan included: Do we want to include college age students in our App development and video ad contest's. Consensus was yes, and maybe more high school kids will do it if they see that college kids are doing it too. Will have separate age categories for each contest. High school, and college.
	Bus wraps were discussed, there are few to no opportunities for this in our region. Kiri will check with Stacia Morfin with Nez Perce Tourism about their van. Sharlene said they could possible use the Teen Center van. Banners on fields were discussed, and Kelly and Sharlene will explore this more. All were in favor of coffee sleeves as replacement for the wraps if they could not be placed on public transportation.
Next Meeting	Date/Time: April 6 th 10:00 am
Meeting Adjourned	Time Meeting Adjourned: 10:45 am